Kimberley Murray

From: Caroline.Serhal@parsons.com

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2023 1:38 PM

To: Andrea.Markey@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Morton, Tim; Kimberley Murray

Cc: Plato, Natalie; Candace.Decoste@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Miguel.Lariviere@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca; Jennifer

Singbeil; Reuben.Makohoniuk@parsons.com; Doug.Hayes@parsons.com;
Wanda.Sakura@parsons.com; Les.Dunkley@parsons.com; GiantMine.Parsons@parsons.com;
GiantMine.Environmental@parsons.com

Subject: RE: GMRP - restarting of site activities

Good Afternoon,

Further to the information below I’'m writing to notify you that the following activities will re-start the week of
September 18™. All activities were identified in previously submitted Start of Work Notifications.

- Townsite Deconstruction

- Legacy Debris Pile Removal

- Landfill Operations

- Sample Drilling Program

- Investigative Drilling Program.

Regards,

Caroline

From: Serhal, Caroline [NN-CA]

Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 1:18 PM

To: Markey, Andrea <Andrea.markey@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Morton, Tim <tim.morton@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
kmurray@mvlwb.com

Cc: Plato, Natalie <natalie.plato@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; DeCoste, Candace <Candace.Decoste@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
Lariviere, Miguel <Miguel.Lariviere@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; Jennifer Singbeil <Jennifer.Singbeil @tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>;
Makohoniuk, Reuben [NN-CA] <Reuben.Makohoniuk@parsons.com>; Hayes, Doug [NN-CA]
<Doug.Hayes@parsons.com>; Sakura, Wanda [NN-CA] <Wanda.Sakura@parsons.com>; Dunkley, Les [NN-CA]
<Les.Dunkley@parsons.com>; Parsons, GiantMine <GiantMine.Parsons@parsons.com>; Giant Mine Environmental and
Regulatory <GiantMine.Environmental@parsons.com>

Subject: RE: GMRP - temporary suspension of Site activities

Good Morning Tim and Kim,

With respect to the communication below | am writing to inform you that the Giant Mine Remediation Project will be
starting the following activities this week:

- Basic care and maintenance activities
- Regulatory air and surface/groundwater monitoring activities

Remediation activities for which we have given previous start of work notifications will recommence in the coming
weeks.

Please let me know if you have any questions,



Caroline Serhal, P.Geo (ON, NWT)

Senior Environmental Regulatory Manager

caroline.serhal@parsons.com

Direct: +1 909.467.6786 / Mobile: +1 403.969.9742

Parsons / LinkedIn [linkedin.com] / Twitter [twitter.com] / Facebook [facebook.com] / Instagram [instagram.com]

= PARSONS

NOTICE: This email message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain privileged and confidential information, and
information that is protected by, and proprietary to, Parsons Corporation, and is intended solely for the use of the addressee for
the specific purpose set forth in this communication. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited, and you should delete this message and all copies and backups thereof. The recipient may not further distribute or
use any of the information contained herein without the express written authorization of the sender. If you have received this
message in error, or if you have any questions regarding the use of the proprietary information contained therein, please contact
the sender of this message immediately, and the sender will provide you with further instructions.

From: Markey, Andrea <Andrea.markey@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 6:03 PM

To: Morton, Tim <tim.morton@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; kmurray@mvlwb.com

Cc: Plato, Natalie <natalie.plato@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>; DeCoste, Candace <Candace.Decoste@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
Serhal, Caroline [NN-CA] <Caroline.Serhal@parsons.com>; Lariviere, Miguel <Miguel.Lariviere@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca>;
Jennifer Singbeil <Jennifer.Singbeil@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] GMRP - temporary suspension of Site activities

Good day Tim and Kim,

This is to notify and inform the Inspector and Board of a number of temporary changes related to the Giant Mine
Remediation Project and the requirements under Water Licence MV2007L8-0031 and Land Use Permit MV2019X0007.

Due to the changing conditions in the Yellowknife area from wildfires, and the local and territorial issuances of a State of
Emergency, the GMRP is notifying:

-The Annual Geotechnical Inspection (AGl) of Dams scheduled for the week of August 21, 2023 has been postponed until
further notice.

-All regulatory monitoring at Site is suspended immediately until further notice.

-All remediation work at Site is suspended immediately until further notice.

-Basic care and maintenance may continue, if, and as, safe to do so.

-Compliance with emergency assistance requests from the City of Yellowknife and GNWT, as and when they occur,
including equipment and potential storage of explosives at Site.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Regards
Andrea



Andrea Markey, MSc, P.Geo.

Environmental Scientist

Giant Mine Remediation Project

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada (CIRNAC)
Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada
Andrea.Markey@rcaanc-cirnac.gc.ca C) 867-445-6267




